December 12, 1990

Docket No, 50-31¢

Mr. Den K, Keuter

Assistant General Maneger, Nuclear
Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station
14440 Twin Cities Pead

Herald, Califurniea 95638-9799

Dear Mr, Keuter:

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS FOR RANCHO SECO NUCLEAR GENERATING
STATION

| am enclusing @ copy of & memorandum that the NRC staff sent to the Federdal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA),

This meworandum does not char e eny requirements or cowmitments for Rancho
Seco. You must comply wit. your current, approved Emergency Preparecness
Flan, The NPC staff 12 reviewing change 4 to your Emergency Preparedness
Plan; however, the . ian hes not been approved,

(f you have any questions, please call me at (301) 492-1368,

Sjncercl(,
Original si1gned by:
Steven A, Reynolds, Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors, Decowndss1ongng
and [nvironmenta ! Froject Directorate
Civision of Advarnced Reactors
end Special Projects
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

¢C w'enclosure:
See next page
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LE Rl

Docket Mo, 50-312

Mr, Den R, Keuter

Assistert General Menager, Nuclesr
Rencho Seco Nuclear Generating Station
14440 Twin Cities Road

Herald, California 95638-9799

Dear Fr, Keuter:

SUBJECT: g?ﬁ?GgNCY PREPAREDNESS FOR RANCHO SECO NUCLEAR GENERATING
10N

1 am enclosing & copy of & memorandum thet the iC staff sert to the Federal
Emergency Managenent Agency (FEMA),

This memorandun does not change any requirements or comnitments for Rancho
Seco, You must comply with your current, approved cmergency Preparedness
Plan, The NRC staff 15 reviewing change 4 to your Emergency Preparedness
Plar; however, the plan has not been approved.

If yo. have any questions, plecse call me at (301) 492-1368,

Sincerely,

,%«”'5@7““
Steven A. Reynolds, Project Manager
Not.«Power Reactors, Decommissioning
and tnvironmentai Project Directorete
fvision of Advanced Reactors

and Special Projects
0ffice of Nuclear Keactor Reguletion

Enclosure:
As stoted

cc w/enclusure:
See next page
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